ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE COMMUNI TY AND REG ONAL AFFAI RS STANDI NG COWM TTEE
March 6, 2007
3:34 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Donny O son, Chair

Senat or Al bert Kookesh, Vice Chair
Senat or Joe Thomas

Senator Gary Stevens

VEVMBERS ABSENT

Senat or Thonmas WAgoner

COW TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO. 34

"An Act relating to sales of wwne by a wnery licensee."
MOVED HB 34 QUT OF COW TTEE

PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON

BILL: HB 34

SHORT TI TLE. SALES BY W NERY LI CENSEE
SPONSOR(S): REPRESENTATI VE(S) LEDOUX

01/ 16/ 07 (H) PREFI LE RELEASED 1/5/ 07

01/ 16/ 07 (H READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS

01/ 16/ 07 (H) L&C, FIN

01/ 29/ 07 (H) L&C AT 3: 00 PM CAPI TCL 17

01/ 29/ 07 (H Moved Qut of Committee

01/ 29/ 07 (H) M NUTE( L&C)

01/ 30/ 07 (H) L&C RPT 5DP

01/ 30/ 07 (H DP: GARDNER, GATTG, RAMRAS, LEDQUX,
OLSON

02/ 07/ 07 (H) FIN AT 1: 30 PM HOUSE FI NANCE 519

02/ 07/ 07 (H) Moved Qut of Conmttee

02/ 07/ 07 (H) M NUTE( FI N)

02/ 08/ 07 (H) FIN RPT 7DP 3NR

02/ 08/ 07 (H) DP: JOULE, THOVAS, GARA, CRAWFORD,
KELLY, MEYER, CHENAULT

02/ 08/ 07 (H NR HAWKER, NELSON, STOLTZE

02/ 14/ 07 (H) TRANSM TTED TO (S)

02/ 14/ 07 (H) VERS|I ON: HB 34

02/ 19/ 07 (S READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -1- March 6, 2007



02/ 19/ 07 (S) CRA, L&C
03/ 06/ 07 (S) CRA AT 3:30 PM BELTZ 211

W TNESS REG STER

REPRESENTATI VE GABRI ELLE LEDOUX

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Sponsor of HB 34.

CHRI STI NE MARASI GAN, St aff

to Representative Gabriell e LeDoux

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answer ed questions regardi ng HB 34.

STEVE THOMSEN, Owner

Al aska W | derness W nes

Kodi ak, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Spoke in support of HB 34.

DOUGLAS GRIFFIN, Director

Al cohol i ¢ Beverage Control Board

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Spoke in support of HB 34.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

CHAIR DONNY OLSON called the Senate Community and Regional
Affairs Standing Conmttee neeting to order at 3:34:29 PM
Present at the call to order were Senator Kookesh, Senator
Thonmas, Senator Stevens, and Chair d son.

HB 34- SALES BY W NERY LI CENSEE

3:34: 49 PM
CHAI R OLSON announced the consi derati on of HB 34.

REPRESENTATI VE GABRI ELLE LEDQUX, Sponsor, said HB 34 |evels the
playing field for in-state wineries. Currently an out-of-state
Wi nery can ship wne into Al aska, but an Al aska w nery cannot
ship wine within the state.

3:36:22 PM

SENATOR STEVENS asked how this would help the small business
person to be nore successful.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 2- March 6, 2007



REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX said now they cannot ship wthin the
state. If people from Honmer want to buy wine from the Kodiak
W nery it is against the lawto send it to them

SENATOR STEVENS asked how many wineries are in the state.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX said there are about six. She noted two in
Kodi ak, one in Honer, and one in Haines.

CHAIR OLSON asked if there is a winery size distinction in the
bill.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX said the bill limts shipnents to five
gallons at one tine. Al Alaska wneries are small, she added.

CHAIR OLSON said it is hard to believe any law in Al aska woul d
i nhibit business, “since we are a business-oriented state.” He
asked about the history of the | aw

3:39: 20 PM

CHRI STINE MARASI GAN, Staff to Representative Gabrielle LeDoux,
said many state laws restrict shipping alcoholic beverages, but
there were no wineries in the state when they were nade.

CHAI R OLSON asked about private vintners.

M5. MARASIGAN said this is only for licensed wneries, and she

believes it would be illegal for others to ship wne unless it
was a non-conmercial transaction. In response to Chair d son,
she said the bill will not cover other kinds of alcohol.

SENATOR STEVENS asked if an Alaskan w nery can ship out of
state, and Ms. Marasigan said yes.

3:42:50 PM
SENATOR THOVAS asked if the bill makes that change.

M5. MARASI GAN said wi neries can al ready ship out of state.

CHAIR OLSON said that is covered under the federal interstate
commerce | aws.

3:43: 31 PM
STEVE THOMSEN, Al aska WIderness Wne, said he supports the
bill, and he clarified that he cannot now ship out of state. He

said the state has witten letters stating it won't enforce that
law, but it is still illegal.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 3- March 6, 2007



CHAI R OLSON asked how |l ong he has been in business and why this
is comng forward now.

MR. THOVBEN said since 1999, and he has been working to change
the laws since 1997. Currently there are eight wneries, so it
is becoming an industry, but it is hindered. He said he is one
of the original Al askan vintners.

CHAI R OLSON asked why hasn’t there been nore uproar.

MR. THOVBEN said that is a good question. He knows others
support the change “but they don’t ever show up to testify.”

3:46: 07 PM
SENATOR THOVAS asked if he wants the bill to include out-of-
state sal es.

MR. THOVBEN said yes, but he is not sure how nuch he would do
that. It is frustrating that the laws are not fair, he said

SENATOR THOMVAS asked if M. Thonsen could use a distributor.

MR. THOVBEN said that is possible, but distributors require
vol une that he doesn't have, and they take a huge cut.

3:47:53 PM

DOUG GRIFFIN, Chair, Al cohol Beverage Control Board, stated
support for the bill. This is a catch-up to acconmpdate the
growi ng nunber of small wneries. The bill wll bring Al aska
into the 21%% century allowing the use of the internet for
mar keting. The bill wll clarify the ability to sell out of
state, too. Current law requires buyers to be present at the
winery. HB 34 will not allow sales to dry conmmunities. “I know
wineries will take a lot of care in making sure that they don’t
ship to areas where alcohol is prohibited.” It is a |owalcoho

product, he said, and probably not a good candidate to be
shi pped into a dry community. He said HB 34 is a good change for
an inportant value-added industry in Alaska. It will also take
care of the confusion about selling out of state. The board does
not regul ate private shipnents of al cohol, he noted.

3:52: 03 PM

SENATOR STEVENS asked him if the bill would allow wineries to
ship both in state and out of state.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -4- March 6, 2007



MR GRIFFIN said the law is now unclear regarding out-of-state
shiprment. AS 04.11.140 refers to shipnents over five gallons,
which indicates that wine should only be sent to a distributor.
It is unclear and the w neries have been told they would not be
prosecuted for shipping out of state. The bill allows the
shipnment of up to five gallons of wine to an individual, so it
covers anywhere out of Alaska or in, except dry comunities.

SENATOR THOVAS asked about shipping to m nors.

MR GRIFFIN said that is a wuniversal prohibition, and the
shi ppi ng conpanies are pretty good at dealing with it. The 21st
Amendnent ending prohibition and allowing states to regulate
al cohol ran head-on into a constitutional comerce clause
prohibiting trade barriers between states. The comrerce cl ause
won, so states can't block out-of-state wineries in order to
favor their in-state wneries. He noted that Al aska is unique
because “dry” in other states neans “danp” in Al aska. The board
provides a list of all dry conmmunities and it is up to date on
the internet.

CHAI R OLSON asked if HB 34 inpacts beer sales.

MR. CRIFFIN said breweries don't tend to use internet marketing
and haven't asked to junmp on board this legislation. He said the
board would not have a problem with breweries introducing a
simlar bill.

CHAI R OLSON asked why beer and spirits are not covered in HB 34.

M5. MARASI GAN said there are niche markets for the different
types of alcohol. Also, brewries are allowed to get pub
licenses, so their focus is selling beer on the preni ses.

CHAI R OLSON asked if this will affect people maki ng honebrew.

MR GRIFFIN said that is a separate issue. Mking honebrew in
rural Alaska is a problem Increased honmebrew activity may be an
indication that commercial alcohol is being kept out of dry
conmuni ties.

4.:02: 21 PM

SENATOR STEVENS noved to report HB 34 from conmttee wth
i ndi vi dual recomendations and attached fiscal note(s). Hearing
no objection, HB 34 noved fromconmmttee.

The neeting was adjourned at 4:02:57 PM

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 5- March 6, 2007



